
H A  aa Chon-, 

F6m (021) 4276891 0 hicm (021) 4276321 
splomh Gdadim www.corkcoco.ic 

Council corcaigh,eire. 

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Inniscarra 
Co. Cork 
Your reference:D0429-01 
Our Ref.:MS/WWDL/Inn09 

Date :27/07/2009 

Fao.: Ms. Marie O'Connor 

Sub.: Notice In Accordance With Regulation 12 Of the Waste Water 
Discharge (Authorisation IRequlations 2007: 

Dear Marie, 

Following your letter dated 17/07/2009 addressed to the 
Director Of Services regarding the missing site notice at the 
agglomeration of innshannon, , I write to confirm that a site notice 
is in place at the said location since 21/07/2009.Please refer to 
attached photograph taken on the day. 

Yours Sincerely, 

-+- Kevin Sugrue, 

Senior Engineer 
Water Services, 
County Hall ,Cork. 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-07-2013:15:00:52



    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-07-2013:15:00:52


